


Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Wednesday, May 16, 2012 2:16 PM 
Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com) 

Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Katie Jones <kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com); 
Laura Pena (lpena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com) 
Remediation Plan (1R425C50) Termination - ROC Vacuum Exxon 'K' EOL Site 

RE: Termination Request 
for the Rice Operating Company's 
Vacuum Exxon 'K' EOL Site 
Unit Letter I, Section 32, T17S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 
Remediation Plan (1R425-50) Termination 

Dear Mr. Conder: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company's report and 
request to close the above-referenced site, dated May 11, 2012 (received May 14, 2012). The report is 
acceptable to the OCD. 

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule 
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore, 
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-50) is terminated 
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility 
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any 
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

l 



RICE Operating Cotripany 
122 West Taylor • Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Phone: (575) 393-9174 • Fax: (575) 397-1471 

May 11,2012 

t i 
Mr. Edward Hansen N 

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

RE: Termination Request 
Vacuum Exxon 'K' EOL (1R425-50): UL/I, Sec. 32, T17S, R35E 
RICE Operating Company - Vacuum SWD System 

MAY 1 4 2012 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Mr. Hansen: 

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned 
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the 
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System 
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis. 

Background 
In 2008, ROC initiated work on the former Exxon 'K' EOL junction box as part of the 
system abandonment. The site is located in UL/I, Sec. 32, T17S, R35E. NM OSE records 
indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 65 +/-
feet. The site was delineated using a backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals, 
creating a 5x3x6-ft deep excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and field 
screened using a PID for hydrocarbons, resulting in low concentrations of each. The 6-ft 
sample was sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH, resulting in 
a chloride concentration' of 32 mg/kg, and concentrations of gasoline range organics 
(GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable limits. The excavated soil was 
returned to the excavation to ground surface. Clean, imported soil was used as a top cap 
and to contour the site to the surrounding area. On 5/22/2008, the site was seeded with a 
blend of native vegetation and is expected to return to a productive capacity at a normal 
rate. The junction box final report, photo documentation, laboratory analysis, and PID 
sheet are attached. 



V 

Recommendations 
Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose 
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD 
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction 
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the 
regulatory file, or similar closure status. 

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site. 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 
RICE Operating Company 

Hack Conder 
Environmental Manager 

enclosures 



.•RICE OPERATING COMPANY 
-JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT 

BOXLOCATION 
:SWD SYSTEM. JUNCTION. -UNIT ' SECTION. TOWNSHIP :RANGE. . 1 COUNTY. . ' BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET 

•Vacuum 
Exxon 'K'', 

'EOL ; 
1 l 32' 17S 35E Lea 

Length?- - Wi<flti3' j Depthl* 
•Vacuum 

Exxon 'K'', 
'EOL ; 

1 l 32' 17S 35E Lea 
_• no box; system abandonment' 

-UWD.TYPE:. BLM — 

Depth to Groundwater 

bate.Started 5/5/2008 

Soil Excavated 3. 

Soil Disposed v 6 

STATE 'X FEE:LANDQWNEB. - - - .- - .OTHER . _ _ 

.65' feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE; .10 

'TtO : Da te Completed, 5/21/2008 OCD Witness 

cubic yards. Excavation, length • • .5 • _. - Width - . 3 • .Depth 6' feet 

_>cubicyards" 'iQffsiteFacility _ . _ n/a-

F I N A L A N A L y r j G A t i R E S U UTS;: Sampie Date -5/5/2008: . 

! Location n/a 

.6 ft 

TPH'and ChlorideJabisrajdry test resuits;c6rhp[ik^ lab and 
testing p f p c ^ .CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS: 

Sampje 
r . Location _ . .. 

•PID (field), 
ipprri-

• GRO' 
• mg/Kg 

9R9 
.mg/kg . 

,Chlorides 
. -. i mg/kg.•.. . 

SOURCE 6[GBAB _ 0.0 • <jo.'o ' i' «ip:.o ' 32 

General p e s ^ i ^ ^ . & - ^ r ^ ^ V ^ j d ^ : . This jurictipn, was addressed':under the 

LOCATION iDEPTH .•mi/kg 
*.6acKgfourid , •ff'' ! ' l i j : " . 

vertical1 

'deliiieation*-
itrench-ai-
. jOntctipb-' ' 
•'(spurce). -i 

.2' 1 , " ^ 2 ; vertical1 

'deliiieation*-
itrench-ai-
. jOntctipb-' ' 
•'(spurce). -i 

. 3 ; ' ' ! ' 193 . ". 
vertical1 

'deliiieation*-
itrench-ai-
. jOntctipb-' ' 
•'(spurce). -i 

r ..v. _ ..j \'. ".V.149".'. 

vertical1 

'deliiieation*-
itrench-ai-
. jOntctipb-' ' 
•'(spurce). -i 

' ' 1 6 3 ~ : 

vertical1 

'deliiieation*-
itrench-ai-
. jOntctipb-' ' 
•'(spurce). -i 

:"" '' ff ' i 17 '366C; 

Vacuum LSWD System..abandonment../After the jun^ipri'was remoyed;;an:investigatipri 

'was conducted using a backhoe to collect soil s^ples'at.regular jihtervals producing a 

^5x33^Jdee;p.'fio1e^^^l9H^e field tests. were performed on each sample, whichyielded 

jo'wVco'nrentrations. Grgani^yapprs were measured using a PID, which alsp;y!elded IpW'" 

;cdncentrations^ low'. 

ic'oncentratip^^ as a top cap and'tdicpntouf tathe ' 

' s i t e t ^ 

. rapacity'at a normal rate j . _ _ 

erclosuresifphgtos, lab results,' PID screeriingSj'chloriae curve 

.1 HEf?£B'Y'<^ 
, KNOWL'EDdE AND BELIEF.. ' ' * ' ' * 

•SJTE SUPERVISOR •'_ 

.:RERORT\ 
.'ASSEMBLED BV 

iRoy Rascon. •.SIGNATURE ihdt available: _ . OOMPANY R̂ICE OPERATING COMPANYl 

•Katie Jones' - INITIAL 

1 PROJECT1 LEA0.ER - ILarry Bruce'Baker Jr, _ SIGNATURE. 'j .BATE; J?±£k^O& 



Vacuum Exxon 'K' EOL 

delineation trench at former junction site, facing south 5/5/2008 

backfilled excavation, facing south 5/21/2008 

Unit I , Section 32, T17S, R35E 

seeding backfilled site, facing east 5 22 2008 



ARDINAL 
LABORATORIES 

PHONE (575) 393-'?~326 • 101 E. MARCANO » HOBBS,-NM,88240, 

ANALYTICAL RESULTSFOR-

•ATJ.N; ROY RijRAlco'N 
122 Vv\ TAYLOR 
•HOBBS, NM -88240 
FAX.'TO: •(575).'397-14'7r 

• ••fpsxaii i 

• f l " i 

\Receiyin'g Date:, 05/05/08! 
Reborting Date: Oj/QTVoi 

"Project"Owner; NOT G I V E N 
Project'Name: 'VAC' E^b i ^ f cEOL 

iPipiectLocatiorl^^ * 

W W20§ 
RfGE, DpERA-BNG 

iSartipling Date:> <05/05/08 
:Sa^ptg-Type: "SOIL 
Safripie/Gondition: ;CObL:& INTACT 
iSa'^ple;-|ieMveC|>By: ML. 
.;Ariaiyzed ,'0.K/K§' 

•GRO' DRO; 
'.(CgrCip).' (>C1 C-C2 8) Cl* 

L^B:hiyMBER.^ Xw$#$): * 

' .lANALYSIS'PATE; _ _ " ". "7 7""7 705/06/08.- . 05/06/08 ' ,.,05/05/08' , 
H14744-1 •,VEfP#SdURf4E:@:6^BOS. . - <10.0 32 : 

" i 
.. ': 

; Quality' Control ™ " .' " . 462! " •494'' 500: i 
True Value ,QC ,500; ' :500 ,. 500 i 

7''?/o.Recovery . .7. 92.4 '98":'8' ' ioo : 
r"'Refative'P.ercent'Difference; ~ 517 6-. 19;9.. " "2.0' '" 

,iyiETR.ODSr.TPH:G.RO::& DRppE.RA' SW$4$8$I£ M?:Cf ̂ j d ; 'Wet'ltdas-4^p-C'lJB.. 

,Hi^744^et:RlfiE 

t̂ ''c)aifns".. inclsainn.thosB.fof pegtfBenne aiid.tiny oltafrJeslise ivrratsb'evorishall debmei&wstyati liniess matte .'jh'iwNns 'arfltweimi' by/C|̂ |na|.WKtj}ni.̂ irit]r;<30} day^sRlf̂ .»^plstibri.,d^<ii«;ap|$pabl̂  

.affillatosVs" r c"e^ts'a^ SwSI upon any-pfjhe i$ iVS4»^5!>m^Wj&i$$* . (ftejuK*' 

.relafebhly'to.^eliampl^ ' ' * ' * ' ' * 



• ClfAlN-OF-CUSTODV-ANP ANALYSIS REQUEST 

AR.DIJVAL LABORATORIES: 

21J1 Bcechwobd, Abilene; J X 79603 101 East Marlahd'p

!liobbs»"NM": 88240 

;(325j.673^7001'yAX (325)673-702^ 

Compan>\T\*ame: RICE OPERATING CO.: * 1. ANALYSIS "REQUEST 

ProjeaAlanagerfROy/R/RASCbN" ; P.O.S:. 

Address:-122 WEST TAYLOR, Company: ' 

C i r j : liQBBSi. . *State: sjiM; Zip: 88240! Attn: 

Phone *: (505) 3?37?174». :Fa'xi::(5u5) 397-1471- _ ' Address:. 

Project ! V. roject Own tr: City:: i 

Project iVame: yAG,EXXJ3NKEOE. State:, Zip: . 
1 

r -

Project location: Phone #:' 

SamplerName: ROY-R; RASCON-. ; FaVS: 1 f • 
<• a.' . M A IRIX PRESERV SAMPLING: 

FORLAB' 
USE ONLY" S A M P L E ' I . D . - I 
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.sen-ice. In no eventshallCardinal b^liable'for.incident'al.or cbnseauental damaees: including without limitation.business interrubtions; lbs's'of.tise. or loss of profits incurred bv client: its subsidiaries 
^miiates ofsiicr'es-inrs arising niit of-or related to the nerfonfiance-of services hereunder hv Cardinal' regardless of whether such rtnirn is'based unon anv of ihe above stated reasons nrMhprwiq>-

' f iCardinaj cannot accept verbid to.565;-393-2476!1 



122 West.ta$6r̂ Hdbbs;'NJvl 88240 
MpNE: (5Q5),3?3-9174 FAX: (505) 397-1471' 

PJD M ETER p A L LB RATION Si FIELD REPORT FORM 

MODEL; PGM; 7600. SERIAL* 110-013744 

GAS COMPOSITION! is5BUTYLENE ld6PP!vl / MRfBAIJANCE 

LOT NO-r.07-33'53 , . _ '. EXPIRATION. DATE: 5r j 6-09.. 

FILL DATE:4i-l6-07 .' METER READING ACCURACY:, I'OO.O: 

ACCURACY;+/-2% 

./SYSTEM; .JIJNCTION : UNIT SECTION TOWN SHIP RANGE 

_'VAC , 
EXXONK : 

V-E0L' * . i ' ; 32 17S; -35E • 

' SAMPLE ID. ' PJ D SAMPLE-ID: ./ . PID 

i ' . 

0 i 

.3'. _ '0: 

•4; . . . . _ . :Q 

0; 

6'. . ... _ .;' 0 

'7* • •'. 

•8' . 

'9' . 

. . . iv j 
- f 

. .. i r . -,. ... , H 
\T • ~ • J 

. - - - , ; . . . . . . , 

: i A'«-iry»tliat I fiavfe'caiibrated the 

' SJGHAWPl. . ^ ^ ^ ^ X DATE-;5-5-08' 


